

DANIEL CLARK

(01925) 488374
1256Hubster@gmail.com

Profile

As a versatile, highly-motivated & charismatic individual, I began my career within the construction industry providing manual labour to a joiner and responding to tasks efficiently and effectively before gaining my own responsibilities and being promoted to an apprentice joiner allowing me to manage my own workload and creative flair.

At Daresbury Park Hotel, I developed sufficient knowledge to plan my work effectively to ensure customers receive the best possible experience.

During my time working for a leading housing developer, I have gained a wide range of knowledge and understanding of the internal environment within the office and the ability to coordinate work between the various departments allowing me to execute work independently.

During my time, it has become evident that I work well within a team assisting various team members in a collaborative manner but also working independently on my own accord. Through managing my workload effectively, I have proven that my time-management skills are impeccable. Along with a creative flair, I pay great attention to fine detail and consider myself an analytical yet creative thinker. Working forward within my career, I strive to be indispensable in everything that I do.

Skills

- Strong team member/leader and independent worker.
- Analytical & lateral thinking.
- Competent at using most required computer programs and applications.

Experience

Morans Wood Components

CNC Operator

23/11/18-to date

Radisson Blu Manchester Airport

Front office/Concierge

20/08/18 - 22/11/18

The Range

Store assistant.

2017

Hermes

Production line assistant.

2017

David Wilson Homes

2012-2015

Assistant Architectural Technician

Typical duties working as an Assistant Architectural Technician at David Wilson Homes are as follows:

- Submitting Planning & Building Regulation applications.
- Developing Planning Layouts for large residential schemes.
- Producing Surfacing & Materials Layouts and Traffic Management Plans with the aid of AutoCAD.
- Producing Master Deed Plans.
- Amending & issuing working drawings when necessary.
- Registering plots with the NHBC to obtain warranties.
- Creating the Technical & H&S files.
- Arranging Air Tightness Tests and requesting EPC's with the relevant parties.
- General administrative duties.

Daresbury Park Hotel

2011-2012

Conference Porter

To financially support myself through College, I spent a year working as a Conference Porter at the Daresbury Park Hotel (Now Britannia) in Warrington, Cheshire. General duties consisted of arranging the layouts for rooms for various functions including conferences and parties and ensuring guests received refreshments when necessary.

Trinity Renovations

2008-2009

Apprentice Joiner

During my time as an Apprentice Joiner working for Trinity Renovations my job was to assist a Joiner in renovating sash windows. We had to work to specific rotas due to the work programs on site and meet specific deadlines.

Education

Manchester School of Architecture

2015-2017

Certificate in Architecture BA (Hons).

Warrington Collegiate

2012-2014

HNC – Construction & the Built Environment

Design Principles & Application - Distinction
Health, Safety & Welfare – Distinction
Group Project – Distinction
Site Surveying Procedures – Pass
Science & Materials – Distinction
Measurement, Tendering & Estimating - Merit
Construction & Maintenance – Distinction
Applied Mathematics – Merit

An overall Distinction grade had been achieved.

Level 3 – Construction & the Built Environment

2011-2012

Science & Materials – Distinction
Design Principles & Application - Merit
Health, Safety & Welfare – Merit
Site Surveying Procedures – Merit
Measurement, Tendering & Estimating - Merit
Construction & Maintenance – Merit
Applied Mathematics – Merit

Level 3 Btec – Plumbing & Gas

2009-2011

The course consisted of the following topics:

Safety, Principles of Plumbing, Processes of Plumbing, Cold Water, Hot Water, Central Heating Pipe Work, Sanitation, Electrical Supply and Earth Continuity, Environmental Awareness in Plumbing & Effective Work Relationships

An overall Pass grade was achieved within this subject.

Great Sankey High School

2001-2006

GCSE Exam results are as follows:

Mathematics – Grade C
English – Grade C
Science GNVQ – Pass (CCCC)
Art & Design – Grade C

Hobbies & Interests

My general hobbies usually consist of going to the gym by keeping fit through cardio & weight lifting and pushing my mind and body to its full potential. With regards to fitness, when I was younger, I used to attend Warrington Athletics Club where I gathered Gold medals in long jump, shot-put, discus & a Silver medal in the javelin. For a short time, I also swam and played badminton for Warrington town.

I am also a keen snowboarder and have been fortunate enough to board some great slopes in Austria & France. With regards to travelling to other countries, I am an extremely passionate

traveller and have been fortunate enough to travel throughout South-East Asia, Peru, various European countries & to the USA.

I am quite passionate about Art and have a small, yet satisfying portfolio of work. In the near future I plan to manage my time to allow me to increase my personal portfolio.

I am also quite the reader and my extensive array of books will show a wide variety of interesting topics which are rarely the same.

In terms of charitable events, I have cycled the coast-coast challenge in under 14 hours with the team raising a total of £16,300 for Cancer research UK. As a 6 man team, we also won the Coniston challenge in all but one event, raising a total of £2,300 for Alder Hey charity.
